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From: Casey Toner <ctoner@bettergov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:40 PM
To: FOIA Requests

Subject: FOIA request

Dear Eastern lllinois University FOIA officer Robert Miller,

This is Casey Toner with the Better Government Association with a request for records under the lllinois
Freedom of Information Act.

Specifically under FOIA | am requesting copies of any and all reports and teach-out plans Eastern lllinois
University submitted to the Higher Learning Commission in 2016 showing how the university will accommodate

students if the state budget crisis forces them to close or lay off staff.
| am making this request on behalf of the Better Government Association (BGA). The BGA is a registered non-

profit organization in the State of lllinois.

The principal purpose of this request is to access and disseminate information concerning news and current or
passing events and for articles of opinion or features of interest to the public regarding the health, safety and
welfare or the legal rights of the general public. The information sought will not be used for sale, resale, or
solicitation or advertisement for sales or services.

This request is not made for commercial or personal purposes. More information about the BGA is available
on the BGA website, www.bettergov.org, and on file with the lllinois Secretary of State. | ask that you waive
fees as the law allows. | ask that you convey this information electronically via email to this address:

ctoner@bettergov.org.

Please call or email with any questions. | look forward to your response within five business days as required
by law.

Sincerely, [

RECEIVED

Casey Toner
Better Government Association investigative reporter

Office: (312) 386-9201 EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Cell: (773) 957-2068



